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Maritess D. Reyes

From: MSRD COVID19 <msrd_covid19@sec.gov.ph>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 2:41 pm
To: PetroEnergy Corporate Affairs
Cc: Maria Theresa S. Posadas
Subject: Fwd: PetroEnergy Resources Corporation 17 C - PGEC - Solar Project
Attachments: dc0015975-2021_PERC_4-30.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
Acknowledging receipt of your email below with its attachments. 
  
Thank you. 

Regards, 

MARKETS AND SECURITIES REGULATION DEPARTMENT 
PHILIPPINE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: PetroEnergy Corporate Affairs <corpaffairs@petroenergy.com.ph> 
Date: Mon, May 17, 2021 at 4:57 PM 
Subject: PetroEnergy Resources Corporation 17 C - PGEC - Solar Project 
To: ictdsubmission@sec.gov.ph <ictdsubmission@sec.gov.ph>, MSRD COVID19 
<msrd_covid19@sec.gov.ph> 
Cc: Shirley E. Belarmino <sebelarmino@petroenergy.com.ph> 
 

Gentlemen,  
  
We hereby submit PERC 17-C re  PetroGreen Energy Corporation completes  first solar commercial and industrial 
project.  
  
Kindly acknowledge receipt thereof.  
  
Sincerely,  
  
  
  Maritess D. Reyes  
  Corporate & Legal Affairs Supervisor  
 
7th Floor, JMT Building  
ADB Ave., Ortigas Business Center, Pasig City 1600  
Metro Manila, Philippines  
T: (+632) 8637-2917; 8637-4032 loc. 119 | F: (+632) 8634-6066   
 
The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the addressee. The 
information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended 
recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender via e-mail or phone and delete this message 
and its attachments, if any.  
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
and its attachments, if any. The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for 
the addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery 
to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this 
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender via e-mail or phone 
and delete this message and its attachments, if any.  
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C03351-2021

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC FORM 17-C

CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE 

AND SRC RULE 17.2(c) THEREUNDER

1. Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

May 14, 2021
2. SEC Identification Number

ASO94-08880
3. BIR Tax Identification No.

004-471-419-000
4. Exact name of issuer as specified in its charter

PetroEnergy Resources Coproration
5. Province, country or other jurisdiction of incorporation

Metro Manila, Philippines
6. Industry Classification Code(SEC Use Only)

7. Address of principal office

7F JMT BUILDING ADB AVE., ORTIGAS CENTER, PASIG CITY 1605
Postal Code
1600

8. Issuer's telephone number, including area code

(632)-8637-2917
9. Former name or former address, if changed since last report

--
10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC or Sections 4 and 8 of the RSA

Title of Each Class Number of Shares of Common Stock Outstanding and Amount of Debt Outstanding

common 568,711,842

11. Indicate the item numbers reported herein

Item No. 9

The Exchange does not warrant and holds no responsibility for the veracity of the facts and representations contained in all corporate
disclosures, including financial reports. All data contained herein are prepared and submitted by the disclosing party to the Exchange,
and are disseminated solely for purposes of information. Any questions on the data contained herein should be addressed directly to
the Corporate Information Officer of the disclosing party.



PetroEnergy Resources Corporation
PERC

PSE Disclosure Form 4-30 - Material Information/Transactions
References: SRC Rule 17 (SEC Form 17-C) and 

Sections 4.1 and 4.4 of the Revised Disclosure Rules

Subject of the Disclosure

PetroGreen completes first solar commercial and industrial project

Background/Description of the Disclosure

Please see attached.

Other Relevant Information

--

Filed on behalf by:

Name Arlan Profeta

Designation Head/ Alternate Chief Information Officer



 

 

PETROGREEN COMPLETES  

FIRST SOLAR COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL PROJECT 

 

 
 

PetroGreen Energy Corporation (PGEC) has completed its first commercial and industrial 

(C&I) rooftop solar power project at the 12-story Enrique T. Yuchengco (ETY) office 

building in Binondo, Manila. 

 

PGEC is the renewable energy holding unit of publicly-listed PetroEnergy 

Resources Corporation (PERC). 

 

PGEC assistant vice president for power plant operations Paul Elmer Morala said 

they energized the 140.8 kilowatts peak (kWp) solar facility involving 352 units of 405-

watt solar panels and two units of 60-kWac of string inverter installed in 900 square 

meters of rooftop space. It was safely completed in less than 15 weeks this year even as 

COVID-19 cases surged recently. 

 

“This project takes advantage of synergies with PGEC’s utility-scale solar power 

ventures and we intend to provide other commercial and industrial clients with the same 

competitive service we gave to ETY,” Morala said. 

7F JMT Building, ADB Avenue, Ortigas Center, 
Pasig City 1600, Metro Manila, Philippines 
Tel: (+632) 8637-2917     
Fax: (+632) 8634-6066 
Visit: www.petroenergy.com.ph 

 

http://www.petroenergy.com.ph/


The system is capable of generating about 190 Megawatt-hour (MWh) of electricity 

annually, or approximately 20-percent of the building’s daily power consumption, thus 

yielding significant savings for the building owner. 

 

Reduction of carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions is estimated at 84.78 metric tons for 

one year. 

 

Landev Corporation president and general manager Mario Paguio said they took 

the first step in transforming ETY Building as a more sustainable structure. 

 

“As the Property Manager of ETY Building, Landev Corporation has initiated cost 

effective environmental and sustainable technologies such as solar power. Our 

partnership with PGEC ensured that the project was successfully completed as scheduled 

from design to installation and was compliant to technical specifications and quality 

standards,” Paguio said, adding that Landev Corporation plans to replicate the solar 

rooftop project in other Yuchengco Group of Companies (YGC) it manages. 

 

PERC and Landev Corporation are part of the YGC Group. 
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